18.243

Dear Secretary,

Thank you for the opportunity to make a submission to the Local Electoral Boundary
Committee,

I am a member of Offaly County Council and am elected to the Edenderry Municipal
Electoral Area,

My points in relation to both Offaly and Edenderry Municipal areas are:

(1) there are 19 councillors elected to represent the entire county and broke up into 3
Electoral areas , Tullamore which has 7 Councillors and Edenderry and Birr who have 6
each .Taking in the size and population of the county | feel that 19 elected members is
adequate to serve the people of County Offaly .

(2) that Edenderry Municipal area has 6 elected members and | feel for the area and its
population that 6 members is adequate to serve the people of the district.

Councillor Noel Cribbin, Ind,



